
dcr
Massachusetts

© i±#Fg1§€a!ji{-,i¢?Qla.fii¥¢S®irlami&+Sjc=;,'®no

Certified  Mail No.   917199 99917036  8045  4216
Return Receipt Requested

November 2, 2016

Mary Pat Flynn, Chair
Bamstable County Commissioners
P.O.  Box 427
3195  Main Street
Superior Courthouse
Bamstable, MA   02630

Dear Commissioner Flynn:

The Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR) is considering the purchase of the
fee or lesser interest in land located in the Town of Brewster.    State regulations at 301  CMR 51.00, et   ~
seq., require DCR to provid? written notice of any planned purchase to you and certain other public         jrij. o8>
officials at  least  120 days prior to purchase.    This letter is intended to serve as such notice.

Thepropertyunderconsiderationcontainslo(+/-)acresofwoodiand,andborders`N#eifetattparrsp°nof
Enclosed is a locus map marked  "Exhibit A" which shows the property in which we are interested.

The current owner has kept the property as natural woodland.    If acquired by the state, DCR will retain
the property as undeveloped open space, for passive recreation and natural resource protection as part of
Nickerson State Park.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, kindly contact Shaun Provencher, Land Protection
Specialist, at 617-626-1376.   For your information,  DCR has sent similar notices to the Town of
Brewster, Representative Sarah K. Peake, Representative Timothy R. Whelan, Senator Daniel A. Wolf
and the Cape Cod Coinmission.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

J/tin
Nancy MiZ5+leLaEL
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure    DCR File#:   P-000806

fEL„  pe4t   On hay/   trAdedArl

r     f~i|?f`A(;rul`feAj{fJT|_:ri      rtl        rLfgr`r,`=,/.r^!l(j:~,;.rrc`j              LXL.fui{    ,7i         t`f    i     LC!        0!

r   , \~t  i    €3  r t  I ¥  i ,   i  i  3 t     c,\ i     i ` r? i   I <.`    i  i    ` J   i  I  )  t= r)     ,`i r`, f i     {~\  i i r~  # i ,>  {  i  I   i '  i

jftjl      `     L3     i           `\``}\,        >{?(    f\y,      f,)      lil      (j``lf)

)(J3t',i'     PJl,`     /jz    `      14         ,'    I     l`j

`~)  i   /     (',<)fr'`      `i   ,J``„       ('"   1,    /i,z"~,      ¢L    3(`,11   (lx

y      I,/'        I        -'{,     ,j`,V,,``-

f`  `}"it;;ir.j{?f>   L`:`)      I:;,~jk(,/y                         M<3!thc'i<fty'   ¢ji„    F3{ri{3trjn,   Sccr{~?t~£3r\/',,    i:x(:I(;utl`v(:A

i  jj  !`vtf?p i  i,` ;f                                                   i;frit,=p``   t,f   r iit`r't:)\t'   fa   Friv trc\iiri`i±i.it f`l   Affaur`

Kc2rv`ri   i~t   Fj(:j{itfj                         i  (',:o   r`ov,   '``,oLom!3s)o"?r

i,.I.  (Jtiviim{'j,r                             lj(^?i:tcirLment  ot  consj`1rvL3ti{jn  &   Rc`'Lr%t)tJn



Exhibit A



DATE:     November9, 2016

TO:        County commissioners

FROM:  Kara Mahoney, Interim Administrative Assistant

RE:         Re-appointments to the Human Rights commission

The Agenda for 10/26/2016 incorrectly listed the re-appointments of members (listed below)
for the Barnstable County Health and Human Services Advisory Council.  The request was to
appoint members who were being nominated by the Council to the Barnstable County Human
Rights Commission.

Please vote to amend the vote taken during your meeting on 10/26/2016 to correct the re-
appointments of Paul Thompson, Rita Ailinger and  Patricia Oshman from the Barnstable County
Health & Human Services Advisory Council to the Human fl/.ghts Comm/.ss/.on to serve three

year terms beginning January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2019.

Mary Pat Flynn

Chair

Date

Sheila  R.  Lyons

Vice-Chair

Leo Cakounes
Commissioner



I}ARNSTABLE COUNTY
DEPARTMENT 0F HUMAN SERVICES
Hetlltll  &  HiLiittlii Seri`ices Atlvisory Colliicil

1'( )ST  Ol.I.ll`F  B( ).\  J37

BAR\.` T,\Bi  11.  N <\Ss,,\(`i i` 'srTTs ti!t..3ti

Main office  (508) 375-6628               FAX (508)  362-0290 TOD                    (508) 362-5885

October 19, 2016

:::in :                :,?zuanbt:t:°ATb:;::j3:::Srt%aernytpoaftHF|y::;SsheeJ:c::°anns6 :::i:eo°f :haek°Huena?tsh an62tt`
Human Services Advisory Council

Subj.ect:               Recommendation for Re-Appointments to Barnstable county Human  Ri hts Commission

Per Human Rights Commission Ordinance:  There is hereby established a county office to be known as the
Human Rights Commission of Barnstable County (hereinafter referred to as the Commission).  The
Commission shall consist of nine (9) members to be (a) nominated by the Barnstable County Health and
Human Services Advisory Council, and (b) appointed by the County Commissioners,

Three (3) Commissioners on the Human Rights Commission have terms expiring December 31, 2016.  All
three Commissioners have expressed in writing their desire to be re-appointed for an additional 3-year term.
The Human Rights Commission supports all three re-appointments.  Additionally, three (3) Commissioners
have submitted their resignations before completing their 3-year term.  The Health & Human Services
Advisory Council HRC Nominating Committee wil: work with the Human Rights C.ommission to coordinate the
timel`/ posting of these vacancies, review of resumes, interviewing candidates, and making recommendations
regarding appointments.

The Health and Human Service Advisory Council requests your consideration of the following candidates for
re-appointment to the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission:

Paul Thompson is recommended for appointment to a three year term from January 1, 2017 -December 31,
2019.

Rita Ailinger  is recommended for appointment for a three year term from January 1, 2017 -December 31,
2019.

Patricia Oshman is recommended for appointment for a three year term from January 1, 2017 -December
31' 2019.

Respectfully Submitted,

--=-   CC-
Elizabeth Albert, Chair

Barnstable County Health & Human Services Advisory Council

Barnstable County Commissioners

Mary Pat Flynn, Chair

Dated:

Sheila  Lyons Leo Cakounes



d.   Discussion on the Annual Report, County Administrator and Finance Director.

e.   Continued discussion from the October 12, 2016 Commissioner's meeting and
possible vote on the Commissioners' budget message pursuant to Article 5 of the
County Charter.

Ill.   New    Business   -   Other    business    not    reasonable    anticipated    by    the    Chair

IV.    Commissioners' Actions

a.   Approval of the october 19, 2016 Meeting Minutes

Motion made by Commissioner Cakounes to approve the Minutes Of the regular
session meeting Of October 19, 2016 as presented, 2nd by Mary Pat Flynn,
approved 3-0.o.

b.   Appointment of Stephen Wisbaurer as the Provincetown representative to
the Barnstable County Coastal Resources Committee

Motion made by Commissioner Cakounes to appoint Stephen Wisbaurer as the
Town Of Provincetown' s representative to the Barnstable County Coastal
Resources Committee, term to expire October  11, 2018, 2nd by Mary Pat Flyrm,

approved 2.o_o.

c.   Re-appointments of paul Thompson, Rita Ailinger and Patricia Oshman to
the Barnstable County Health & Human Services Advisory Council

Motion made by Commissioner Cakounes to appoint Paul Thompson, Rita
Ailinger and Patricia Oshman to the Barnstable County Health and Human
Services Adrisory council terms to expire December 31, 2019, 2nd by Mary Pat
Flyrm, approved 2-0-0.

d.   Amendment to the Cape Cod Commission technical assistance through
District Local Technical Assistance Grant program

Motion made by Commissioner Cahounes to approve and execute the amendments
to the Cape Cod Commission's technical assistance through the District Local
Technical Assistance Grant program as presented, 2nd by Mary Pat Flym,
approved 2.o_o.

October 26, 2016



Date:
TO:

BARNSTABLE COUNTY
DHPARTMENT 0F HUMAN SHRVICES

POST OFFICE BOX 427

BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630
Main  office  (508)  375-6628                FAX  (508)  362-0290             TDD  (508)  362-5885

Barnstable County
2016 Health & Human Services Advisory Council  Membership

October 21,  2016
County Commissioners Mary Pat Flynn, Sheila  Lyons and  Leo Cakounes

From:                     Elizabeth Albert,  Director,  Department of Human services and chair of the Health and  Human
Services Advisory Council

Subject:                New Nominees to Barnstable county Health and  Human services Advisory council

ln accordance with Ordinance 90-16 Section 4.2 (c), the County Commissioners appoint members of the Health and
Human Services Advisory Council. The following list of nominees is being recommended for appointment to the
Barnstable County Health and Human Service Advisory Council  beginning June 1, 2016 with term expiration date as
noted.

CONSORTIA NOMINEE TERMF_XPIRATION

Cape & Islands Health Alternate Sean O'Brien, Acting Director 5/3)1/TJ
Agents Coalition Barnstable County Dept. of Health & Environment
Community Health  Network Alternate Judith  Repucci,  Marketing Liaison 5/31/17
Area (CHNA 27) Harbor Community Health Center

Barnstable County Commissioners

Mary Pat Flynn, Chair

Date

Sheila  Lyons, Vice Chair Leo Cakounes, Commissioner



:i,
The  Cape  &`  ls)ends

Chilc]  Ad\yocacy Cerli-er

P.®.  Bo;t€ 427  a  Ba.msiabien  Massachuse[[S  02630
TeiepEhLlne  (SOS)  375-04110  n  IToll  Free  (888)  863-i `=jo{O  o  Fa:){  (508)  375-0409

MEMO

Date: October 28, 2016

To:  Bamstable County Commissioners

From: Stacy Gauagher

Subject: Proposal for Children's Cove Gift Account

Children's Cove respectfully requests that a alft account be estabhshed on the books of the County
to be named the "Children's Cove Gift Account".

This alft account is enabled by M.G.L. Chapter 34, Section 23.

Monetary  donations  in  the  name  of the  Children's  Cove  will  be  deposited  into  the  account  the
expenditures of which will serve to supplement the needs of the Children's Cove operations. The
Director of Children's Cove would request that donations be used for such things as the community
awareness campalgr projects and supphes, financial assistance for children and families (supplies and
services), staff continued education, and operation and maintenance.

In accordance with the statute, the County Treasurer is the custodian of such funds and invests and
reinvests such sums and expenditures are approved by the County Commissioners.

Thank you.

Sheha R. Lyons, Chair

Mary Pat Flyrm, Vice Chair

Leo G. Cakounes, Commissioner

F'artrler;`:\cjen;a;es

Ba.i-ns`iabie  Gc7Liiii},.f  3   G^=ipe  a.ncj   15,lands.  DislTict  All;orne`:,,a  C'.Af:rice  a  Ga.pe  {=Qc!   I-leepil-a`l

F\`,,''la.`sr=;=ichuseilfi   Depa.r.[menl  iCii   IN_f`1elii[a.i   L'Ie`=I.il.h   o   P`Ljlc-I.ssh:4chi.Isell[s   I)i3pr.ia[-[meni  oi  C;hi!di~eil   a`ncl   Fa.I~i-iiiies



32=,5   {t`,jrL=:rt.j    ST.rr~3=ET       €,      F.C``.    Bo;{   226

a ,i.4 i~¥ I.,\j fq i.A` a L a ,   I\\,,fi A `j s, A c LI u s E T T s   ci 2 t5 .=; it£

€ #A FB E    e ® E`ju
:5t::€,,   =t££1.  `:1,8z=,g,     e,     F,_i,``   t\h50Et)   :f,r;22~=]  i  3t:`     a     `b.'9F-_riFc3cor_L``.`_"TnissicLi  o~i=.I                                &=®Prvi M  i '3§ I€S rwl

DATE:         October 31, 2ol6

TO :              Barnstable county commissioners

FROM:       Gail A. Coyne, ChiefFiscal officert`gr

RE:              Fund Transfer

Your vote is respectfully requested to authorize the following transfers into the Cape Cod
Environmental Protection Fund (CCEPF) to record indirect cost reimbursements from the
special revenue funds listed below.

As you know, the Commission allocates costs that are incurred for common objectives and are
not readily identified with particular cost objectives to all of its projects, including non-CCEPF
funded projects. These costs are collected in the appropriate special revenue funds and
transferred on a regular basis into the CCEPF, Fund oolo.

Fund 2146 Regional Economic Strategy Executive Team
Fund 2168 EDA/ Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy
Fund 22ol DOD Joint Land Use Study
Fund 22og DEP 2o8 Plan Update
Fund 2233 Multi-Hazard Mitigation Planning
Fund 2242 NPS Bicycle Master Plan
Fund 2247 District Local Technical Assistance (2ol5)
Fund 22 67 Provincetown Circulation/Parking
Fund 2275 EDA/Partnership Planning
Fund 2277 District Local Technical Assistance (2ol6)
Fund 2281 The Nature Conservancy
Fund 2282 NOAA Coastal Resiliency
Fund 2284 DEP 2o8 Plan Implementation
Total

Thank you for your consideration.

Mary Pat Flynn, Chair

Sheila Lyons, Vice-Chair

Leo Cakounes, Commissioner

cc:    MaryMclsaac
Joanne Nelson

195,282.66
9,162.21

657.03
2,337.66
3,318.21

45,479.16
49,518.63
1o,566.50
38,186.oo

2,o61.57
1,o74.54
2,837.68

•54..545.oo
$415,026.85



Indirect Costs to be Transferred to Cape Cod Environmental Protection  Fund (Nov 2016) -
Account #                  Fund                                                                                                                     Transfer to 010500-4999

2146-57902168-57902201-579022og-575To-olti

capitaiFTirnfroeir-08TFTa-n-------------#:::
2233-5790 Multi-Hazard  Mitigation  planning                                                                     I                                           3,318.21

2242-5790 National  Park Service Bike  Plan 45,479.16
2247-5790 DistrictLocalTechnicalAssistanc`e|IZ/1T------- 49,518.63

2267-57902275-5790

=::=nDC:;:=r:ncej::#:an#r:i_nHudL ____ __ _i  _ __ +:i:£_::
22771-579o       DistrictL±a|±rpjqus.sj±£e_L|2_/1EL ____ ___ __ + _ __ _2ioLquz==:-I__EEL=±=::±eeEtyL:g=!=-=i--=[=_==:=22_8_4~-EZ2i°_____PEEL/_2°EIE'e_nL±LP'±±±nt_a±l±±__________`______F__E£±±E.00----------+---------------------------T------4Tin2gE



AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

and

Bamstable County through
Cape Cod Economic Development Council
3225 Main Street
Barnstable,  MA 02630

Cape Cod Chamber of Commerce
5 Patti Page Way
Centervjlle,  MA 02632

THIS AGREEMENT,  made this 2016 by and between the Cape Cod Chamber of
Commerce  (hereinafter  referred  to  as  Contractor),  and  Mary  Pat  Flynn,  Sheila  Lyons  and  Leo  Cakounes  as  they  are  the
Commissioners of Bamstable county, acting by and through the cape cod Economic Development council (hereinafter referred
to as the Counsel) but without any personal liability.

WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, the Council  is the advisory board to the Barnstable County Commissioners for decisions regarding  revenue and
expenditures of funds from the sale of the Cape & Islands License Plate, and

WHEREAS, the Council requires assistance in the development and execution of a marketing strategy to promote sales of this
license plate and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been selected through a competitive procurement process to perform this assistance,

NOW THEREFORE, the Council, and the Contractor do mutually agree as follows:

1. Employment of Contractor. The Council hereby agrees to engage the Contractor to perform the services hereinafter set forth
in the Scope of Services.  Contractor shall not be considered an employee of Barnstable County.  Contractor hereby agrees to
hold the Council harmless from any claims regarding worker's compensation benefits,  unemployment compensation benefits,
retirement benefits, or any other benefit normally attributable to the status of "employee" and Contractor specifically agrees to

pay for all damages incurred by the Council, including costs, benefits, and reasonable attorney fees in the event the Contractor
files such claim.

2.  Scope  of Services.  The  Contractor shall  perform  the  scope  of services  as  set forth  in  Barnstable  County's  Request for
Proposals dated June 27, 2016 and its proposal dated June 28, 2016, incorporated herein by reference.

3.  Time  of  Performance,  Work  in  connection  with  the  Agreement shall  begin  effective  July  1,  2016  for the  2017  fiscal  year
marketing campaign and continue until June 30, 2019, with two additional options to renew for three years each.

4.  Payment.  Subject to  annual  funding  availability,  the  Council  shall  compensate  the  Contractor for services  provided  under
Section  2,  Scope  of  Services,  at  the  rates  and  amounts  detailed  in  the  Proposer's  Price  Proposal  dated  June  28,  2016,
incorporated herein by reference. An annual marketing campaign budget will be determined by the license plate fund recipients
and established at the beginning of each fiscal year. Travel and other expenses authorized shall be within the total agreement
limiting  fee.  Upon  acceptance  of the  Contractor's  invoice,  payment will  be  made  within  thirty  (30)  days.  If an  invoice  is  not

accepted by the Council within fifteen (15) days, it shall be returned to the Contractor with a written explanation for the rejection.
At the  end  of each  County fiscal  year Contractor must  submit any outstanding  invoices for services performed  or delivered
during the fiscal year (July 1 -June 30) to the Council no later than July 31 st.



5.  Termination or Suspension of Contract for Cause.  If through any sufficient cause,  the Contractor or the Council shall fail to
fulfill or perform its duties and obligations under this Agreement, or if either party shall violate or breach any of the provisions of
this Agreement, either party shall thereupon have the right to terminate or suspend this Agreement,  by giving written notice to
the other party of such termination or suspension and specifying the effective date thereof. Such notice shall be given at least
fifteen (15) calendar days before such effective date.

6. Termination for Convenience of Council. The Council shall have the right to discontinue the work of the Contractor and cancel
this agreement by written notice to the Contractor of such termination and specifying the effective date of such termination.  In
the  event  of  such  termination   or  suspension  of  this  Agreement,  the  Contractor  shall   be  entitled  to  just  and  equitable
compensation for satisfactory work completed, for services performed and for reimbursable expenses necessarily incurred  in
the performance of this Agreement up to and including the date of termination or suspension.

7.  Changes.  The  Council  may,  from  time  to  time,  require  changes  in  the  Scope  of  Contractor  Services  to  be  performed
hereunder.  Such  changes,  including  any  increase  or decrease  in  the  amount  of the  Contractors  compensation,  which  are
mutually agreed  upon by the Council and the Contractor, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Agreement.

8. Non-Discrimination in Employment and Affirmative Action. The Contractor shall take affirmative action to ensure that qualified
applicants and employees are treated without regard to age, race, color, religion, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, national
origin, disability, or Vietnam Era Veteran status. The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable Federal and State statutes,
rules and regulations prohibiting discrimination in employment including but not limited to: Title VI I of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,

as  amended;  Massachusetts  General  Laws  Chapter  1518§(1);  the  Americans  with  Disabilities  Act of  1990;  and  all  relevant
administrative orders and executive orders including  Executive Order 246.

9. Subcontracting.  None of the services to be provided by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be subcontracted or
delegated  in  whole  or  in  part to  any  other organization,  association,  individual,  corporation,  partnership  or other such  entity
without the prior written approval of the Council. No subcontract or delegation shall relieve or discharge the Contractor from any
obligation  or liability  under this Agreement except  as  specifically  set forth  in  the  instrument of approval.  If this  Agreement  js
funded in whole or in part with federal funds, Contractor further agrees to comply with the provisions of the Office of Management
and  Budget Circular A-110,  as  amended,  with  respect to  taking  affirmative  steps to  utilize the  services of small  and  minority
firms, women's business enterprises and labor surplus area firms. All subcontracts shall be in writing and shall contain provisions
which  are functionally  identical  to,  and  consistent with,  the  provisions  of this  Agreement.  The  Council  shall  have the  right to
obtain a copy of the subcontract upon request.

10.  Interest of  Members  of  Council  and  Others.  No  officer,  member or employee  of the  Council,  IT,  and  no  member of  its

governing  body of the locality or localities in which the  Project is situated  or being  carried  out who exercises any functions or
responsibility in the review or approval of the undertaking or carrying out of the Project, shall participate jn any decision relating
to this Agreement which affects his personal interest or the interest of any corporation,  partnership, or association in which he
is directly or indirectly interested or has any personal or pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds
thereof.

11.  Interest of Contractor. The Contractor covenants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest directly
or indirectly which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its services hereunder.

12. Assignability.  The Contractor shall not assign any interest in this Agreement and shall not transfer any interest in the same

(whether by assignment or novation), without the prior written consent of the Council thereto; provided,  however that claims for
money due or to become due the Contractor from the Council under this Agreement may be assigned to a bank, trust company,
or other financial institution without such approval.  Notice of any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the
Council.

13.  Recordkeeping, Audit, and Inspection of Records.  The Contractor shall maintain books,  records, and other compilations of
data pertaining to the requirements of the Agreement to the extent and in such detail as shall properly substantiate claims for



payment under the Agreement.  All such  records shall  be  kept for a period of seven  (7) years or for such  longer period  as is
specified  herein.  All  retention  periods  start on  the first day  after final  payment under this Agreement.  !f any  litigation,  claim,
negotiation,  audit or other action  involving the  records is commenced  prior to the expiration of the applicable retention period,
all records shall be retained until completion of the action and resolution of all issues resulting there from, or until the end of the
applicable retention period, whichever is later.  If this agreement is funded in whole or in part with state or federal funds, the state
or  federal  grantor  agency,  the  Council  or  any  of  its  duly  authorized  representatives  or  designees,  shall  have  the  right  at
reasonable times  and  upon  reasonable  notice,  to  examine  and  copy,  at reasonable  expense,  the  books,  records  and  other
compilations of data of the Contractor which pertain to the provisions and  requirements of this Agreement.  Such access shall
include on-site audits,  review and copying of records.

14.  Findings Confidential. Any reports,  information,  data,  etc., given to or prepared or assembled  by the Contractor under this
Agreement which the Council requests to be kept as confidential shall not be made available to any individual or organization
by the Contractor without the prior written approval of the Council.

15.  Publication,  Reproduction  and  Use  of  Material.  No  material  produced  in  whole  or jn  part  under this  Agreement shall  be
subject to copyright in the  United  States or in any other country.  The  Council  shall  have the  unrestricted authority to  publish,
disclose, distribute, and otherwise use, in whole or in part, any reports, data or other materials prepared under this Agreement.

16.  Political Activity Prohibited.  None  of the services to  be  provided  by the  Contractor shall  be  used  for any partisan  political
activity or to further the election or defeat of any candidate for public office.

17. Anti-Boycott Warranty.  During the term of this Agreement,  neither the Contractor nor any "affiliated company" as  hereafter
defined, shall  participate in or cooperate with an  international  boycott,  as defined  in  Section 999  (b)  (3) and  (4) of the  Internal
Revenue Code of 1954, as amended by the Tax Reform Act of 1986, or engage in conduct declared to be unlawful by Sections
2 and 3 of Chapter 151 E, Massachusetts General Laws. As used herein, an "affiliated company" shall be any business entity of
which  at least 51%  of the ownership  interested  is directly or indirectly owned  by the  Contractor or by a  person or persons or
business entity or entities which directly or indirectly own at least 51 % of the ownership interests of the Contractor,

18. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed under and governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.
The Contractor and the agents thereof, agree to bring any federal or state legal proceedings arising  under this Agreement,  in
which the Council  is a party,  in  a court of competent jurisdiction  within the  Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  This  paragraph
shall not be construed to limit any rights a party may have to intervene in any action, wherever pending,  in which the other is a

party.

19. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable to the other nor be deemed to be in breach of this Agreement for failure or delay
in rendering performance arising out of causes factually beyond its control and without its fault or negligence. Such causes may
include,  but  are  not  limited  to:  acts  of God  or the  public  enemy,  wars,  fires,  floods,  epidemics,  strikes,  or unusually severe
weather.  Dates or times of performance shall  be extended to the extent of delays excused  by this section,  provided that the

party whose performance is affected notifies the other promptly of the existence and nature of such delay.

20.  Compliance  with  Laws.  Compliance  with  Laws.  The  Contractor  shall  promptly  comply  with  all  applicable  laws,  rules,
regulations, ordinances, orders and requirements of the Commonwealth and any state or federal governmental authority relating
to the delivery of the services described  in this Agreement subject to section  18 above.  Unless otherwise provided  by law, the
Contractor shall promptly pay all fines, penalties and damages that may arise out of or are imposed because of the Contractor's
failure to comply with the provisions of this section and, shall indemnify the Council against any liability incurred as a result of a
violation of this section.  If the Contractor receives federal funds pursuant to this Contact, Contractor understands and agrees to
comply  with  all  requirements  outlined  in  the  Office  of Management  and  Budget  Uniform  Administrative  Requirements,  Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 CFR Part 200 Subpart A-F.)

21.  Headings,  Interpretation and  Severability.  The headings used  herein are for reference and convenience only and shall  not
be  a  factor  in  the  interpretation  of  the  Agreement.   If  any  provision  of  this  Agreement  is  declared  or  found  to  be  illegal,



unenforceable, or void, then both parties shall be relieved of all obligations under that provision. The remainder of the Agreement
shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted  by law.

lN  WITNESS WHEREOF, the  Council  and  Contractor have executed  this Agreement this
the year two thousand and sixteen.

BARNSTABLE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Mary Pat Flynn,  Chair

Sheila Lyons, Vice-Chair

Leo Cakounes, Commissioner

Date

FOR THE CONTRACTOR:

i      f`       `r`jL_,Lt.      `,,._`,i,`.=T`,A:    Aap    ,`   ``;    ,i

Wendy Northcross,tEO
\.:;    -   ,   `+i=-:i   .-  -/,.!€,

Date



F,laini] Davis
cliiefpi-{>cui-eti]iiiitoj:rici|`

COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE
PURCHASING

DEPARTMENT OF TINA,NCE
Sl ;PER}OR C`OU l`T  I-{Ol;SE

P.O.  BOX +27
BAl`NSTABl.,I-=`..M,;\SSAC+-ll,LSF,TTS02630

July 29, 2016

P!it)ne:  |508)  375-6(]37

Ffix:  (508) 362-4136

I,'1lail:

edav'is@barnstablec{)iiiit},'.oi.g

MEMORANDUM

TO:                      County commis`sit)nci`s

FROM:              Elaine Davis, Chiefprocuremeiit (^`}f{icL|.

RE:                        Bid A\+/.ard

Barnstable County issued a I.equest for Proposals foI. Coorclination ant-I Marketing Services for the
C`apc Cod and Islands  Lic\ensc Plate  I``un(`ls,   One pi.oposi`l \\'.as rect`.i`J`ed  from the Cape Cod
Chzunbei. of Commerce.   The evaluatioii c`ommit{ee I.e\,iewed the prt)posals and detennined that it
met the minimlun requiremelits.

Please award the L`onti.act` 1o the Cape Cod Chamber of C()mmcrc`e as the responsive, responsible
bidder offei-ing the most ad\Jantag€ou.s pr(ip(!sal.  The term of the contract is thi.ce years form
execution ()1'-` the i`ontract with options to I.enew up to t\\'ii times al tluee }~'eai. peiiods, pending
appropriaticin.

'rhank }t-ou.

Countv (.?ommissioners`:

-5?:gJ+=itry----------

Mary pat  Fl,\,Jm!                         ``'        ~Fv'^¢.' I..eo  cakemfiJEs



DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Cape Cod Economic Development Council
3225 Main Street, PO Box 226,  Barnstable, MA 02630

July 22, 2016

Elaine Davis, Chief Pi.ocure

Felicia Penn, EDC

License Plate Fund (LPF) Marketing RFP (Rebid)

On July 13, 2ol6 one proposal, from the Cape Cod Chamber of Commerce (Chamber),
was received in response to the above referenced RFP. The proposal eva.1uation team was
comprised of Cape Cod Economic Development Counch (EDC) Chair Felicia Penn and
EDC Vice-Chair Ken Cirillo.

As the scope Of work is structured, the EDC considers the Chalnber to be the sole source
capable of performing this work, which is coordinating and implementing a marketing
campaign to promote sales of the Cape and Island license plates. The County is one of
several recipients of revenue generated from the sale of these plates; the other recipients
are the Chamber, the Lower Cape Community Development Partnership, Dukes County
and Nantucket County. Given the requirement that Barnstable County will only I)ay its
proportionate share of marketing costs, only another recipient. of the LPF revenue would
be willing to perform this scope of work. The Chamber is the only LPF recipient with
sufficient resources to do this.

After reviewing the technical proposal, the evaluators deterprined that the proposal met
the minimum criteria and gave the Chamber an overall Highly Advantageous rating.
Evaluation forms were provided to your office and the cost proposal was distributed to
the evaluators.

The cost proposal provided a mix of marketing campaign costs associated with Fiscal
Year 2ol7-as well as a description of how expenses are allocated and shared among all of
the recipients of revenue from the Cape and Island License Plate sales. Actual advertising
costs and a flat fee for the Chamber's staff time are apportioned and assessed to the
County  and  other  revenue  recipients.  In  addition,  the  proposal  indicates  that  no
escalators will be used to increase these costs in subsequent years.

Based on this review and in the best interest of the County, the evaluation team voted to
recommend  that  the  award  be  made  to  the  Cape  Cod  Chamber  of Commerce.  An
agreement for the Chamber to execute is attached.

Please let me lunow if you have any questions. Thank you for your consideration.



ATTACHMENT D

PRICE PROPOSAL

Proposers should use this form as a guide. Feel free to add additional information as needed.

Year One Marketing Costs: $96,288

Fee Type (staff, media, etc.) Basis for Charge (actual cost,actualcostplusmarkup,actualstaffhoursxhourlyratexfringeratexindirectrate,etc.) FY1 7 Cost

Print Advertising Actual cost $5090

Radio Advertising Actual cost $5170

Digital Advertising Actual cost $14,988.14

Community Outreach/sponsorships Actual cost $700

Billboards & welcome s.igns Actual cost $3205

Staffing Plan Flat fee equal to.098% of total withnoacceleratorplanned. $3,190

$32,343.14

Marketing costs for years 2 and 3: $96,288 and $96,288 with no accelerator planned.

Proposer should indicate if an escalator will be used jn subsequent contract periods or some other method (ex. actual

rates plus markup, current year direct labor rates, eto.)

Bamstable county share of expenses is 33.61 % of total advertisinq budQet ($96. 288) determined by the five-way

DartnershiD of lieense Plate beneficiaries This budqet has remained steady for several years, and it is not scheduled

to increase in  F)I.17,  F\£_ 18 arid FY  1_9.   The. Cqupty:a. sba[g_§tafflnq  plan is_pQyered b](_a.flat_fee pf .Q98% Q£Jbg iota.I

whieh covers media ofannjna, ourchasinq and Placement, creative services coordination, website updates and social

media DostinQs @ 81  hours Per year and meetina notices & minutes,  allocafrons` carfuer billjnci. invoice payment and

audit ®. 28.2 hours oer year (effective houriy rate of $29.21 with no accelerator Planned.)



DISCHARGE OF MORTGAGE

Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, /fee fro/c7er a/
a mortgage

By        Jenica M. Racine

/a         Barnstable county, acting by and through the cape cod commission,

c7c7/ed   May 20, 2010

recorc7ec7 wz./fo /foe Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 24565 Page 313

aclmowledges satisfaction Of the same.

Witness our hand and seal this

BAENSTABLE COUNTY,

Bamstable, ss.

On this

day Of November 2016

As County Commissioners

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

day of November 2016, before me, the undersigned notary
public personally appeared

and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which
Was to be the persons whose names are signed on the
preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily
for its stated purpose.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:


